Alex Gordon

Baritone Guitarist, Educator, Composer CEO at Alex Gordon Hi-F LLC & Baritonic Guitar <u>alexgordonhifi@gmail.com</u> alexgordonhifi.com



Atlanta's premier solo baritone guitarist with over 30 years of teaching and performing experience seeks employment as a guitar instructor and music educator.

Experience

Alex Gordon Hi-Fi

Baritone Guitarist, Traditional Guitarist, Bassist April 1991 - Present

Extensive professional performance including national & regional touring, weekly residencies and corporate & private event experience as both a leader and an accompanist.

Composer, Sound Designer, Guitarist, CEO and Founder September 1995 - Present

Composer, Producer, Baritone Guitarist, Sound Designer, Audio Engineer, Project Manager, CEO and Founder, Graphic and Web Designer, Administrative Duties, Encoding and File Management, Adobe Audition, Mastering

Guitar Instructor / Author

Guitar Instructor March 1994 - Present

Part/Full-Time Guitar Instructor.

Author, Illustrator, Editor, Publisher, Animation, Graphic Designer, Video Editor, Administrative Duties, Encoding and File Management, Adobe Audition, Mastering

Teaching private guitar lessons (online and in-person) and creating and producing video and workbook curriculum for guitar theory including fretboard, major scale and triad mastery and fingerpicking technique.

Alex Gordon Radio

Producer, Sound Designer, CEO, and Founder September 2008 - January 2021

Composer, Producer, Sound Designer, Audio Engineer, Project Manager, CEO and Founder, Lyricist, Graphic and Web Designer, Scriptwriter, Administrative Duties, Encoding and File Management, Adobe Audition, Mastering

Alex Gordon Radio is an online radio program for kids. Unlike any other program for kids, Alex Gordon Radio provides a unique opportunity for children to speak openly and express themselves creatively.

Guitar Shed

Guitar Instructor February 2017 - November 2018 (1 year 10 months) Atlanta, Georgia, United States Part Time Guitar Instructor

Jason's Music Center

Guitar Instructor

March 2003 - September 2009 (6 years 7 months)

Pasadena, MD

Full-time guitar instructor averaging 50 private lessons per week with students ranging in age from 4 to 60 years old.

Music and Arts

Guitar Instructor

March 2003 - November 2004 (1 year 9 months)

Severna Park, MD

Part-time guitar instructor.

Education

Atlanta Institute of Music

Honors, Performance/Recording \cdot (1994 - 1995) Atlanta, GA